From: Axelrod, Matthew (CRM)

To: Smith, Brad (ODAG)
Sent: 3/10/2011 6:38:30 PM
Subject: RE: FYI: Mexican Amb and FF

Thanks, Brad.

From: Smith, Brad (ODAG) [mailto:Brad.Smith3@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2011 1:06 PM

To: Axelrod, Matthew

Subject: FYI: Mexican Amb and FF

<< Message: RE: ATF Mtg with the Mexican Ambassador this morming >> << Message: FW: ATF GOM Ambassador
>> << Message: RE: ATF Mtg with the Mexican Ambassador this morning >>
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